THE DAILY MAIL, FREDERICTON, N. B. THURSDAY, JULY 30, 1936

Page Three



YOU are going to wear lots of white this

Summer. Naturally you will want to feel as

spick and span as is possible and at as low a

cost as possible. Let us solve that problem

for you with our perfect cleaning process.

Buzzell's Dye Works

PHONES 487 or 365-11

WE WISH TO ANNOUNCE WE ARE

NOW DEALERS FOR

NASH CARS

Lafayette from \$945.00 to \$1130.00

Nash "400" from \$1055.00 to \$1220.00

Nash Ambassador 6 from

\$1335.00 to \$1395.00

F. O. B. FREDERICTON

Nash Ambassador Super Eight, \$1560.00

CAPITAL GARAGE

PHONE 206 FOR DEMONSTRATION

LICENSE EXTRA

One mound cottage cheese, one tablespoon plain gelatin, one-half cup old water, raspberry or any other favorite fruit preserves. Force the cottage cheese through a potato ricer or a sieve. Soak the gelatin in the cold water for ten minutes. Place this gelatin mixture over boiling water-a double boiler is well to use for this purpose, if convenient. When the gelatin mixture has melted, allow it to cool slightly then add to the cottage cheese. Pack the cheese and gelatin mixture into greased molds, allow to stand in cool place until set firmly. Ring or diamond shaped molds are particularly suited for this, as they allow a center opening in which the favorite fruit preserves

may be placed. When ring molds are not available, serve the preserves in a side dish or a spoonful placed on top of the cottage cheese. Any tasteless oil may be used in greasing the molds. This will increase ease with which the molds may be removed. Cottage Cheese Sandwich

cracked wheat bread, spread the bread first with mustard and then

cottage cheese. Chopped nuts, olives, pimentos, dates or raisins may

(Special to The Daily Mail)

ian Pacific Empress of Britain is ex- "I am inclined to believe," he said, Synod seized and has given orders pected here Thursday from South- "that there are a number of matters to all public officials to have nothing ampton and Cherbourg with a heavy that will be more clearly crystallized to do with the organization or its passenger list. Among those on in the near future and will place us as pastors. board are Major Sir Neville Wilkin- Liberals in a better position when we son, Ulster King of Arms and Reg- next appeal to the people.

ion Bank, Toronto.

After Investigation

of Two Deaths

by boiling, Dr. Davis said.

URGES CONVENTION

year.

said.

recently.

Mrs. Porter from Blissfield is visiting her daughter, Mrs. Jack Mc-Neill

The friends of Clifford Hanson will regret to learn he is in Montreal for HALIFAX, July 30-Nova Scotians medical attendance.

Fred Shields has recovered and is were warned today by Hon. F. R. Davis, minister of health, of a strong able to be at work again.

toxic poison capable of causing death Rev. S. Gregg of Fredericton common in mussels at this time of spoke very acceptably to the people of the United church of Canada in The poison has not yet been defi- the absence of their pastor, Rev. J.

nitely isolated or classified and nc T. Shanklin. neutralizing agent has been found tc Miss Blanch Haining and Mrs.

offset its effects. It is not destroyed Mabel Coy of Fredericton were guests of Mr. and Mrs. George Brad-The government warning was is ley on Sunday.

sued following an investigation of Mrs. Hannah Clowater, who has the deaths of two people in Digby been so seriously ill since Sunday is Neck and the violent illness of four somewhat improved today.

others after eating cooked mussels. AUSTRIA-Belief that the Heim-Investigators found the poison was wehr will throw in its lot with Monnot of the form that affects only archists was voiced when it was people sensitive to certain foods and made known that Strahemberg was that it differed from the type caused on his way to meet the former Emby putrefactive changes in shellfish press Zita in Italy. or contamination of water. Dr. Davis

BRITAIN-Viscount Hailsham, Lord Chancellor, has been ordered to take a complete rest from his State duties. AT EARLY DATE while his condition is not consid-VANCOUVER, July 30-A Liberal ered serious he is seeing no one for the present. provincial convention should be held

at 'the most propitious time,' Premier GERMANY-Hans Kerrl, head of Pattullo said in an address in the ex- the Nazi Department of Church Afecutive of the British Columbia Lib- fairs, has had all equipment in the MONTREAL, July 28-The Canad- eral Association meeting here today. offices of the Protestant Confessional

PALESTINE-A private of the Secistrar of the Order of St. Patrick and We must see to it that our next ond Lincolnshires was killed and two Lady Wilkinson; Hon. Air Vice Mar- proposals-our last programme being others wounded today when a patrol shal W. A. Bishop, V.C., Montreal, in process of complete fulfilment-are was ambushed near Tulkarem. The and G. A. Bogert, President Domin- very definite and very practical for patrol was believed to have inflicted the benefit of the people at large." heavy casualties on its attackers.

Fashioned in less time and with absolute comfort.

Make Your Summer Permanent an **Improved Wireless**

It's very mild and gentle in its effect on the hair. Better yet, there are no chemicals used to obtain heat and you are not anchored nervously in a chair for several hours.

Excellent for white hair because there is no danger of discoloration. We specialize in children's permanents.

Let Mrs. Vermeeren advise you and help you to select the right permanent

FOR APPOINTMENTS CALL 908-11.



COMFORT! FIRE PROTECTION! ECONOMY PROFITS!

Are all embodied for YOU in the CRANE AUTOMATIC RUNNING WATER SYSTEMS.

A family of four uses 36,500 gallons of water per year. Think of the drudgery of pumping that much water by hand! Turn the job over to a CRANE AUTOMATIC WATER SYSTEM.

DECIDE TO DO IT NOW!

LET US EXPLAIN THE CRANE LIBERAL BUDGET PLAN TO YOU

A. J. GUNTER

Phoenix Square — Tel. 290

Use either white, whole wheat or

be added if desired.

cover with a generous serving of